Shipan Barua

To: Raju Ahmmed
Cc: habib@cross-world.com; reajul@cross-world.com
Subject: RE: Revise 350KVA DG BOQ , Project: Rangs Electronic Ltd

From: Mainul Islam [mailto:mainul.islam@rangs.com.bd]

Sent: Sunday, July 18, 2021 2:52 PM

To: Raju Ahmmed

Cc: Engr. Md. Rafiqul Islam; habib@cross-world.com

Subject: RE: Revise 350KVA DG BOQ , Project: Rangs Electronic Ltd

Dear Mr. Raju Ahmmed

Please arrange complete the installation of generator. After having completion certificate | shall arrange the payment
of taka 175000/-

Best Regard,

Md. Mainul Islam Khan
Asst. Manager FMD
Rangs Electronics Ltd

From: Raju Ahmmed <raju@cross-world.com>

Sent: Sunday, July 18,2021 12:10 PM

To: Mainul Islam <mainul.islam@rangs.com.bd>

Cc: habib@cross-world.com; reajul@cross-world.com

Subject: RE: Revise 350KVA DG BOQ , Project: Rangs Electronic Ltd

Dear Sir,
Good Day

As per telephonic discussion with you, We ready to sacrifice our profit for this job and the final offer is BDT
175,000.00/=

Best Regards
Raju ahammed | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED]| Engineer, sales |
| I | : Www.cross-world.com
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From: Raju Ahmmed [mailto:raju@cross-world.com]

Sent: Saturday, July 17, 2021 3:56 PM

To: mainul.islam@rangs.com.bd

Cc: 'habib@cross-world.com' (habib@cross-world.com); reajul@cross-world.com
Subject: Revise 350KVA DG BOQ , Project: Rangs Electronic Ltd

Dear Sir,

Good day

Please see the attached Revise BOQ with Price without power cable & earthing work for your 350KVA Diesel
generator.

Best regards

Raju ahammed | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED]| Engineer, sales |
| I | : Www.cross-world.com
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